BRADLEY FIRE & POLICE COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

COMMISSIONERS

George Golwitzer, Chairman John Arrington, Secretary Greg Glidewell, Commissioner

Chairman Golwitzer called the Special meeting of the Bradley Fire & Police Commission to order on Thursday, March 10, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

IN ATTENDANCE:

Chairman Golwitzer, Secretary Arrington, Commissioner Glidewell, Police Chief Barber and Fire Chief Kaderabek.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

NEW BUSINESS:

Michelle Francoeur, David Adkins, Marcus Dubois and Kyle Haemker signed their Firefighter Conditional Offer of Employment letters and returned them to the Commission.

A motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell to enter into Executive session per 5ILCS120/2c1. The motion was seconded by Chairman Golwitzer. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Executive session was entered at 4:12 p.m.

During the executive session, the Commission reviewed the following information:

- Medical report for Cody Reinbold
- Background investigation reports for Michelle Francoeur, Matthew Williams, Kyle Haemker, Marcis Dubois and David Adkins
- Polygraph results for Lazarus Frerichs
- Psychological reports for Jacob MacLean and Dalia Montes

The Executive session was exited at 5:00 p.m. after these reviews were completed.

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to revoke the Conditional Offer of Employment made to Cody Reinbold for not meeting the 14 essential job functions of a firefighter. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to allow Jacob MacLean to continue processing for employment given the results noted in the Psychological report. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

A motion was made by Secretary Arrington and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to allow Dalia Montes to continue processing for employment given the results noted in the Psychological report. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

A motion was made by Chairman Golwitzer to disqualify and remove candidate Matthew Williams from the Police Officer Final Eligibility Register in accordance with Chapter II Section 3 subsection h) of the Rules and Regulation of the Board of Fire and Police Commissioners in the Village of Bradley, Illinois. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Glidewell. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

A motion was made by Secretary Arrington and seconded by Commissioner Glidewell to approve extending a Conditional Offer of Employment to the next candidate on the Firefighter Final Eligibility Register. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried.

Christofer Rick was contacted and extended a Conditional Offer of Employment contingent on successfully passing a background investigation, polygraph examination, pre-employment psychological examination, medical examination, the Bradley Fire Department Firefighter Physical Agility Exam and sending a copy of his newly acquired EMT-Paramedic License from the Illinois Department of Public Health (IDPH). He accepted the job offer.

With no other business to discuss, a motion was made by Commissioner Glidewell and seconded by Chairman Golwitzer to adjourn the meeting. Roll call (3 ayes, 0 nays). Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 5:30 p.m.